
 

 

ADDENDUM THREE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
Date:  February 27, 2020  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Buffy Meyer, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid 6244 OF to be opened on March 13, 2020, at 2:00 P.M. 

Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation 
to Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Just so I’m clear this bid needs to 
be mailed back and not emailed 

Yes.  Please see Section I.I. 
Submission of Proposals on page 
3. 

2.   Can “Attachment E” be printed 
digitally or is there another 
method you require? 
 

Nebraska State Patrol is bidding 
the decal kits to be screen printed, 
digital printing not accepted. 

3.   I would like to ask the state to 
accept Avery Dennison's V-4000 
and/or V-8000 sheeting as an 
approved equivalent for the 
solicitation mentioned above. I 
have provided our Product Data 
Bulletins for your reference. 
 

Please see Section I.U.located on 
page 6 of the ITB. Products bid 
must be the brand/material as 
specified within the specifications. 
The State of Nebraska will not be 
accepting alternatives to the 
brands/materials specified for 
contract award(s). In order to 
submit a bid for this 
solicitation, the bidder’s proposed 
product for vehicle decal kit 
material must be an “Approved 
Brand” by the Nebraska 
State Patrol. Products that are not 
on the “Approved Brand” list will 
not be considered for this Invitation 
To Bid (ITB). 
3M 680-10, 3M 680CR-85 3M 180, 
3M SCPM-44X & 3M SCPM-53X, 
3M SCPM-3 are considered 
“Approved Brands “which have 
previously been tested by the 
Nebraska State Patrol for meeting 
specification requirements. 
Procedure for Pre-Approval/Pre-
Qualification 
Proposed product must pass field 
performance evaluation standard 
consisting of factors such as: 
durability, reflectivity, ease of 
installation, ease of removal as 
well as general requirements listed 
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in these specifications, but not 
limited to those listed here. Overall 
testing period for both field 
performance and Materials and 
Research review of adherence to 
these specifications is one full 
year. If the product is approved, it 
will have the opportunity for 
inclusion 

4.   I just wanted to clarify the STATE 
PATROL decal for the trunk is 
currently supplied at 1pc/kit, you 
have 2pcs/kit for both kit#1 & #2 
on the new bid documents, can 
you confirm if this is correct? 
 

Nebraska State Patrol is saying the 
STATE is one piece and PATROL is 
the second piece for the kit 

5. 
 

  Can you tell me more about the 
Additional proofs - #6 on the 
Invitation to Bid? 
 

Please see Section VI.P.5. located 
on page 31 of the ITB.  The 
Nebraska State Patrol reserves the 
right to alter the design or colors of 
the decals at any time during the 
contract term, renewals or 
extensions within the specifications 
of the ITB. Bidder may provide an 
optional cost for design work at a 
per hour rate. 

6.   Quantities – ITB states 400 
Vehicle Decal Sets, 400 6” white 
Chevrons, 400 4” white 
Chevrons, 400 6” Black 
Chevrons and 400 4” Black 
Chevrons.  400 Vehicle Decal 
Sets and 1600 sets of Chevrons 
seams disproportionate? 
 

These figures are estimated 
quantities for the life of the 
contract.   
Please see Section 6.Q.1 located 
on page 32 Annual usage figures 
provided are estimates and are not 
to be construed as either a 
minimum or maximum purchase 
quantity. The orders shall be for 
the actual quantities of each item 
ordered by or for any agency 
during the life of the contract. 
Contractor shall not impose 
minimum order requirements. 

7.   Shelf Life – Once the Vinyl is 
custom cut to specifications the 
“Shelf Life” is ____. What is the 
expectation of viability? 
 

Please see Section VI.O. 
PERFORMANCE located on page 
31 

8.   Will vector files of the 
Attachments A-E be provided to 
the winning bidder? 
 

Nebraska State Patrol does not 
have the art work.  All artwork to be 
designed by the awarded bidder. 

9.   ITB states “Screen Printed” on 
Page 27 Section G Item # 2 and 
again on Page 28 and 29.  Is 
digital printing an acceptable 
alternative? 
 

Nebraska State Patrol is bidding the 
decal kits to be screen printed, 
digital printing not accepted. 

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid response. 


